SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION RS Mo opata T

May 26, 2004 Meeting Minutes

DATE: Wednesday, May 26, 2004 TIME: 1:30 pm — 3:30 pm

PLACE: Florida Department of Transportation, District 6 SunGuide TMC
Second Floor Conference Room
1001 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, Florida

MEMBERS PRESENT: See Attached List

INTRODUCTION OF ATTENDEES

Jesus Martinez of FDOT D6 called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone to the new District 6 SunGuide
TMC facility. He offered to provide a tour of the facility following the meeting. Self-introductions for all other
attendees followed.

EXECUTIVE SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

Jesus Martinez began the Executive Sub-committee report by stating that the Sub-committee had met on May
10. The discussion focused on the ATIS contract and discussing the agenda for the May 26 Regional ITS
Coalition meeting. The current regional ATIS contract runs through November 2005. Efforts were ongoing to
coordinate ATIS services throughout Florida so there would not be six different systems around the state.
Having multiple ATIS providers would be an unnecessary and inefficient use of public resources. The Executive
Sub-committee supports using a statewide 511 provider with regional providers of content. He noted that all
current ATIS contracts around the state will end by August 2008 and discussed the possibility of extending the
local ATIS contract to also end on that date, after which a statewide provider would be utilized and each region
could select regional content providers.

TECHNICAL SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

Ivan del Campo, MDX continued with the Technical Sub-committee report and noted that the Technical Sub-
committee met on May 25. He stated that at that meeting members discussed the purpose of the Technical
Sub-committee. It was agreed that the Technical Sub-committee was needed because ITS deals with many
technical issues that should be resolved by technical experts. The sub-committee discussed developing a
database to help them track tasks and provide reports to the Regional ITS Coalition. The first Sub-committee
task is to add an internet protocol schema (IPS) field to regional databases to facilitate interagency
communications. They agreed to meet bi-monthly at the FDOT District 4 offices. Jesus suggested that each
participant should designate an alternate for continuity.

Ivan mentioned that at the next meeting the Technical Sub-committee would discuss development of a back-up
communication system for disaster recovery. This meeting is scheduled to occur two weeks prior to the next
ITS Regional Coalition meeting.

Jesus mentioned that it was beneficial for the Executive Sub-committee to review items discussed at the
Technical Sub-committee. He noted that this would be facilitated by the fact that lvan is a member of both sub-
committees. Jesus stated that the combined skills represented by members of the Technical Sub-committee
are helping to deploy ITS in the region and accomplish the Regional ITS Coalition’s mission statement. He
emphasized that it is important to encourage representatives of Palm Beach County to participate.

OPERATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

Steve Corbin, FDOT District 4 stated that the Operations Sub-committee also met on May 25. He noted that the
Operations Sub-committee has discussed developing a mission statement and has assigned member roles.
The group has agreed to meet monthly. The need to provide de-briefings within 36 hours of an incident was
also discussed. Fred Levinson, Florida’s Turnpike stated that the de-briefing format used at the Turnpike is



sunauib

SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION RS Mo opata T

May 26, 2004 Meeting Minutes

based on joint participation. Each member of the Operations Sub-committee has agreed to assign an alternate
to ensure participation.

The group discussed the possibility of developing a separate MOU for the Operations Sub-committee. After
lengthy discussion it was agreed that a separate MOU was not needed at this time. Rather, the Standard
Operating Guidelines (SOG) were more relevant. Steve Corbin stated that standard operating guidelines (SOG)
would outline regional diversion, communications, media and documentation. Angel Reanos, FDOT District 6
stated that an advantage of an SOG is that it can be a dynamic document. Steve stated that the group was
currently collecting local SOG information as the first step. He also noted that a distribution contact list would be
created. Steve Corbin continued that the intent of the Regional ITS Coalition was to improve efficiency by
encouraging the interagency sharing of resources. Mario Aispuro, Broward County MPO stated that the
Broward MPO was working on a resolution to support the Regional ITS Coalition.

Jesus noted that the information being developed and mapped by HNTB would facilitate this process. Girish
Kumar, HNTB agreed to provide a CD of the map and database to Angel. Jesus mentioned that the FHWA was
currently assessing the status of regional ITS to determine how they can be of assistance. He noted that the
FHWA'’s focus was more safety and operations oriented than deployment. Girish reminded the sub-committee
members that meeting agendas, minutes and sign-in sheets should be provided to HNTB so they may be
posted on the Regional ITS Coalition webpage.

REGIONAL ITS ARCHITECTURE PROCESS SEMINAR UPDATE

Jesus stated that ConSysTec had been contracted to update the South Florida Regional ITS Architecture.
Workshops will be conducted in October/November in lieu of the regular ITS Coalition meeting. Carlos Roa,
Miami-Dade MPO noted that the regional architecture should be consistent with the MPO Long Range
Transportation Plan (LRTP). He stated that they needed to document that the plans are consistent. Rory
Santana, FDOT District 6 clarified that the regional architecture plan was simply a diagram to help organize the
system. Mario Aispuro stated that both the Miami-Dade and Broward MPO’s should address this federal
compliance issue in a similar way which would require coordination amongst the two MPO’s.

PROGRESS UPDATE OF REGIONAL GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
Next, Girish gave an update of each of the three Coalition goals.

Goal 1 - Efficient resource-sharing among partner agencies

o Objective 1A — Complete ITS asset database and GIS Map by end of 1st quarter of 2004 - Complete

e Objective 1B — Draft MOU by end of 2nd quarter of 2004 and execute by Fall 2004 — Ongoing

e Objective 1C — Develop update processes to keep database current - Complete (for the foreseeable future,
the data updates would follow essentially the same process as the initial data gathering effort, i.e., individual
agencies would provide their information in text/tabular/map format to HNTB for incorporation into the
updates).

Goal 2 - Design technical support and resource programs for Coalition partners

¢ Objective 2A — Enhance coalition website to add information about training resources — Ongoing. Jesus
requested Coalition members to notify HNTB Corporation of any known training classes so that they can be
posted on the website.

o Objective 2B — Prepare a Regional ITS integration plan — Jesus noted that this was anticipated to be one of
the initial initiatives of the Technical Sub-committee

Goal 3 - Work collectively to secure funding for projects beneficial to the Region

¢ Objective 3A — Develop RTOS — On-going, part of the current activities of the Operations Sub-committee
are elements of the RTOS.

o Objective 3B — Update the Regional ITS Architecture — On-going. Girish stated that the FDOT Central Office
was leading the effort on a statewide basis. The Coalition would have input function to ensure local aspects
are reflected in the architecture.



SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION élLu,g.l.lLPm

May 26, 2004 Meeting Minutes

Girish stated that most goals are complete or well on the way to completion and that members should begin
thinking of new goals. Jesus asked that members forward suggested goals to Girish.

MOU PREPARATION UPDATE

Girish stated that the draft MOU was circulated to the Executive Sub-committee and that comments had been
received from Districts 4, District 6, MDX and the Florida's Turnpike. Girish indicated that the FDOT and
Turnpike legal departments had approved the MOU draft language and MDX staff (and their legal staff) had
provided two comments which had been resolved. Broward County MPO staff (and their legal department) and
Broward County Transit (and their legal department) had no comments regarding the draft MOU language.
Miami-Dade Transit (MDT) staff had some questions. Broward County MPO staff stated that they planned to
take the draft MOU to the MPO Board. Broward County Transit staff indicated that they would also take the
MOU to the Board of County Commissioners. Arlene Willis, Broward County Transit advised that their
Commission had recessed for the summer and could not review the MOU until August. Jesus stated that the
Coalition was fortunate that the MOU was tailored from Central Florida's MOU, otherwise they would have had
to start from scratch.

Murali Pasumarthi, Broward County Traffic stated that the maintenance issues had not been included in this
document. He noted that maintenance considerations would affect funding levels. Fred Levinson, Florida's
Turnpike concurred with this statement and added that a key purpose of the MOU is to secure funding. Jesus
indicated that he felt that operations included maintenance but had no objection to adding additional language
specifically identifying maintenance issues.

This was followed by a lengthy discussion of who would or could sign the MOU for each participating agency.
Carlos Roa stated that the County Manager had signed for the agency in the past. Louis Noriega, Port of Miami
stated that the Seaport Director would likely oppose the idea of the Transit Director signing the MOU on his
behalf. Rory Santana, FDOT District 6 observed that the MOU was not a binding document and advocated
inviting any interested jurisdictional representative to sign the MOU. Jesus added that the MOU was simply a
framework to work together to meet a common objective.

It was clear from the discussions that attendees generally concurred with the MOU draft language. However, the
group needed more time to discuss the procedural aspects of executing the MOU, i.e., who would sign for each
agency. The MOU was tabled until the next meeting.

ATIS PROJECT STATUS

Jesus Martinez stated that SmartRoute needed to finalize requirements to complete the website update. The
SunGuide updated website and the voice recognition system will be deployed during the summer of 2004. The
voice recognition system would support English and Spanish. He noted that the July implementation date may
have to be extended.

Flavio Caldera, SmartRoute gave a brief overview of the progress of the ATIS deployment effort indicating that
they had received 2.5 million calls to date. He indicated that there would be five new camera deployments by
July 2004. He noted that they were attempting to increase the number of venues to market their service. Flavio
confirmed an increase in website activity (hits) and that increased activity levels appeared to be incident based.
Jesus affirmed that SmartRoute should be represented on the Operations Sub-committee to ensure their
integration into the discussions.

FDOT 6 UPDATE

Jesus announced that the grand opening of the new D6 SunGuide TMC will be on June 25, 2004 and that
District 6 is in the process of coordinating invitations and planning tours of the facility. He suggested that
Coalition members could contact him or Carlos Francis of DMJM+Harris at 305-648-9967 for additional
information about the grand opening. Jesus continued by describing the status of various ITS deployment
projects throughout FDOT District 6. Jesus announced that the [-95 ramp metering is scheduled to be
operational by the fall of 2005. Several projects are scheduled for letting on I-75, 1-195 and the US-1 in the
Keys. Construction is ongoing on the 18-mile stretch in the Florida Keys and SR 826 in the east/west direction

3



SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION élLu,g.l.lLPm

May 26, 2004 Meeting Minutes

and District 6 was also preparing to award a contract to install cameras on SR 826 in the north/south direction
between NW 122 Street and US 1. He indicated that they were also working closely with the Miami-Dade
Seaport Authority with regards to 1-395 and may incorporate a DMS within the Seaport area.

FDOT DISTRICT 4 UPDATE

Dong Chen, FDOT District 4 gave a brief overview of three current ITS deployment projects in District 4. The
first project is a $3 million design-build contract for 1-95 between Palm Beach and Miami-Dade County lines.
The Department is also developing an RFP for a $13 million ITS project for the remaining sections of I-75 and I-
595, to be let in February 2005. The project will include 43 cameras and 12 DMS. District 4 is also completing
the new Broward/D4 TMC. However, the District ITS staff will not be moving offices to the new location. Select
staff members will maintain dual offices at both the existing District 4 office and the new Broward/D4 TMC
location.

TURNPIKE TMC OPERATIONS UPDATE

John Easterling, Florida’s Turnpike announced that phase | (which includes eight cameras) of the fiber project
received final acceptance on May 5, 2004. The selection committee for Phase Il of the fiber project will soon
announce the decision on that contract. John noted that Phase Ill (Sawgrass Expressway design-build) would
be let in October-November. He continued saying that cameras would also be implemented in the remote
sections of the Turnpike between Fort Pierce and Orlando.

MDX UPDATE

Gregg Letts, DTC/MDX provided a brief update of ITS projects on the MDX system. The SR 836 ATMS project
completion has been extended to February 2005 due to a change in scope. The Location Reference Markers
(LRM) project will be complete in July. The TMC project will be advertised in July with a completion date of
October 2005. The SR 112, SR 924, SR 878 ATMS design-build project is scheduled to be completed by April
2006. The SR 874 wireless camera solution was reduced in scope and is scheduled to be operational by
February 2006.

OTHER AGENCY UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Louis Noriega, Port of Miami indicated that the Miami-Dade Seaport Department would be deploying DMS,
Fiber, manless gates among other devices. Jesus added that FDOT D6 would be assisting the Seaport by
including a DMS and camera in a design-build project.

Murali Pasumarthi described a design-build highway/railroad grade crossing project in Broward County, to be let
in August 2004. The intent of the project is to allow monitoring of railroad crossings from an incident
management perspective.

Mario Aispuro announced that Broward County was examining the possibility of adding signal green time
extension capabilities to their signal system. The system currently allows for transit signal priority with buses
operating in mixed traffic.

Rory described a pilot project that used cell phone based tracking to provide travel time and speed data in real
time. He noted that this data was clustered and there were no real privacy issues. Gregg Letts added that
estimates were that only 3% of phone users were needed to accurately determine travel speed and time.

NEXT MEETING
The next meeting will be held on July 28, 2004, 1:30 PM at the Broward/D4 TMC.





